CITY OF GOOSE CREEK CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION

MEETING - Monday, July 12, 2021, 6 pm

Present

- Commission: Chair Marsha Hassell, Commissioner Barbara Richardson,
 Commissioner Sharina Haynes and Commissioner Mike Owens
- Staff: Recreation Special Events Coordinator Allison Carter
- City Council: Not present

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 6:08 pm by Chair Marsha Hassell.

Public Comments

No public comments

Minutes

Commissioner Richardson made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 9, 2021 meeting, motion was seconded by Commissioner Haynes, all in favor.

Commissioner Owens made a motion to approve the minutes of the June 14, 2021 meeting, motion was seconded by Commissioner Haynes, all in favor.

New Business

Mobile Library Project

 Events Coordinator Allison Carter confirmed there would be three of the boxes ready for pick up to be used for the project. The three local groups that were mentioned by Chair Hassell were the Boy Scouts, NAACP and the Goose Creek Artist Guild.

- Events Coordinator Carter offered for the Commission to bring any available boxes to the upcoming Kids Fest event on Saturday, August 7 for the youth community members to decorate.
- Commissioner Richardson confirmed she would contact the Goose Creek Artist Guild to arrange pick up. Commissioner Haynes confirmed she would arrange pick up with the NAACP.

Murals

- Commissioner Richardson reported that her former student had created a
 mural design. Events Coordinator presented all present with a copy of the
 mural application. Commissioner Haynes made a motion to approve the
 mural application, Commissioner Owens seconded, all in favor. Chair
 Hassell signed approval for the Mural application. Events Coordinator
 Carter confirmed she would forward the application to the officials in City
 Hall for further approval.
- Commissioner Richardson stated she was coordinating with the Recreation
 Director to get the proper equipment in place to get the mural started once
 final approval was confirmed. City would be providing the paint and tools
 needed for the project.
- Commission Richardson stated that weather permitting the mural could start as early as the week of July 19 if not the weekend prior.

SCAC Arts Support Grant

- Chair Hassell suggested the Cultural Arts Commission apply for the Arts Support SCAC Grant for 2022-2023.
- Programming required before approval.
- Commissioner Richardson stated with the past and current projects underway that the Cultural Arts Commission probably meets the requirements for approval.
- Chair Hassell and Commissioner Richardson suggested future projects suggested to use with the grant were a sculpture garden, theatre and performance group brought to the proposed amphitheater for live performances.

Street Banner Contest

• The City of Goose Creek has extended the deadline for entries into the contest due to lack of quality in designs for the new street banners for St. James Avenue.

Pop Up Graffiti Park

- Commissioner Richardson shared news of a new project she was coordinating with the City's Recreation Director for a new pop-up graffiti park on Red Bank Road across from the Habitat for Humanity Restore and next to the Auto Money Loans.
- Commissioner Richardson confirmed there would be 4x6ft panels built as well as picnic tables for artists to come and design freely.
- The project depending on approval could start as early as the week of July 19.

Other Business

 Commissioner Richardson announced her resignation from the Commission. She has accepted the new City of Goose Creek Art Director position. Starting in July of 2021 Barbara Richardson will be the immediate contact and liaison for the Cultural Arts Commission to the City of Goose Creek.

Adjournment

Commissioner Richardson made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:52 pm, motion seconded by Commissioner Owens, all in favor.

The next meeting has been schedul	ed for August 9, 2021.
Minutes approved, August 9, 2021	
-	Marsha Hassell, Chairperson